
John Christian Barlow, Esq.

PROFESSIONAL VITA

J. Christian Barlow, J. D. Barlow Law, PLLC
5342 North Main Street C318 (435) 634-1200
Heber City, Utah 84032 JCB@JohnChristianBarlow.com



J. Christian Barlow represents radio and television broadcasters, offering personalized assistance in all areas of communications and telecommunications law including transactional and contract negotiations for broadcast station mergers and acquisitions, the securing of financing, governmental auctions of new frequencies, license renewals, new stations applications, facility changes, facility upgrades, licensing, and compliance with FCC rules, regulations and policies.

As a young attorney, he successfully took on the giant financial institutions of ReconTrust/Bank of America (Case no's. 2:10-cv-00492, 2:10-cv-01099- Class Action, and 12-4060-10th Circuit.) and the Federal Trade Commission (Sealed Cases). He has served as a Legal Professional pro bono in the community to indigent families and as an Adjunct Professor on the faculty of Dixie State University instructing students in Real Estate Finance & Law, and Business Law.

Work Experience

Managing Partner of Barlow Law, PLLC (2009 – Present) – Mr. Barlow enjoys practicing real estate, construction, corporate and tax law and advising clients on how to reduce their tax liability. Mr. Barlow also works with businesses and individuals to assist in protecting their data and tangible assets.

FCC Counsel (2013 – Present) – Mr. Barlow provides clients with experience in all facets of communications law including media transactions, regulatory, compliance and intellectual property issues and litigation.

Chief Legal Officer, Community Translator Network, LLC (2013 – Present) – Supervises the operations and management, strategic planning and financial management. Negotiates contracts; financial and accounting responsibilities, maintain facility compliance with the FCC Rules and Polices.

Professional Membership

Mr. Barlow is admitted to practice by the State Bar of Utah, Utah Federal District Court, Utah Court of Appeals, Utah Supreme Court, 10th Circuit Court of Appeals, Federal Tax Court and the US Supreme Court and member of the Federal Communications Commission Bar Association.

Education

- Willamette University, College of Law, Salem Oregon – Doctor of Jurisprudence (2008)
- Loyola University Chicago, IL: MBA in Business & City Management (2004)
- Weber State University, Ogden, UT: BS in Technical Writing (2002)

Research and Notable Cases

- Power Production, 2008, Christian Barlow and Vince Chiapetta (advisor).
 - An Untapped Strategy for Investment Capital in Power Production, 2007, Christian Barlow and Judith Wise (advisor)
 - Distressed Assets Solution Fund I (Bank of America) v. Adamson, Utah Supreme Court 2014-0861
Cox v. ReconTrust, 10th Circuit 10-4117
-